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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, May 03, 2011 11:08 AM

To: 'Romina Pardo'

Subject: RE: ONEWORLD MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP. TAX ID  P03000074082
Attachments: image001.jpg

Good morning Romina,
Your request to correct your FEI has been forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Tom

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feadback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Romina Parde [mailto:rpardo@oneworld-mortgage.com]
Sent: Monday, April 25, 2011 8:43 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: ONEWORLD MORTGAGE SERVICES CORP. TAX ID

Please the Tax ID in the website is incorrect, please make the correct change
TAX ID 37-1473846
Thank you

Romina Pardo

Assistant to President

ONEWORLD MORTGAGE

2275 Biscayne Blvd, Suite 2

Miami Fl. 33137

Phone: 305-674-9902

Fax: 305-455-6320

Email: rpardo@onewcrld-mortgage.com
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